

Region 3, November 2020 Meeting Report
RC: Dave Berg aka "Woody"

Woody called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence by Dave C.

Meeting agenda presented by Woody with a change. Motion to approve agenda by Dave M, second by Bea. Motion carried. Woody stated that if anything needs to be added to the agenda to get with him.

Minutes read by Mark. Motion to accept by Bill, second by Dawn. Motion carried.

Treasurers report by Dawn. Motion to accept by Karen, second by Ann Marie. Motion carried.

Legislation- Dave M reported that there is a lot of things being worked on with some of it depending on the results of the upcoming election. There is work on the gimmie bills and the insurance issue with the autonomous components and who is at fault. This is an ongoing study and there will be more coming on this in the new year.

January is the seminar. Get your room booked and plan on going. They are looking for things for the seminar silent auction.

Karen reported that there is nothing on the awareness issue at the present time and that things have been ordered.

The Christmas party will be held at the Kalkaska VFW on December 5, 2020. The sign-up sheet for the potluck is being passed around. The party starts at 1600 hrs. with dinner at 1700 hrs. We will have a silent auction which Ann Marie will be in charge of. If you have anything to donate, please contact her. Parker will be our DJ entertainment for the evening.

Discussion was made regarding the summer party and the field meet. The decision was made that they will be separate parties. We are still looking into available locations for this event and our keeping our options open.

There is an opportunity for an advanced class for road training for our new road captains. They will be in charge of putting on rides for the year and keeping us all safe. The cost for this class is \$250 each and there is room for 5 members. Motion was made by Dave and second by Karen to approve sending 5 members to the class and cover their class cost. Motion carried.

There will be a meet and greet on November 3,2020 at 1900 hrs. at the Central Lake VFW.

We need to get our T-shirt designs ready for the January meeting. We also need sponsors. Mark is getting the vendor sheet ready and the cost to be a sponsor is \$100 dollars. As a reminder, we should patronize our sponsors.

Business cards was brought up as a possible purchase. Motion was made by Dawn to purchase generic Region 3 business cards, not to exceed \$20. Second by Angie. Motion carried.

The Incentive Point program that was discussed last month has been approve at the state level for Region 3 only. We will be the test region for this program.

Van gave a big Thank You to Dave C for stepping up to fill Wally's shoes.

:

Election results for the upcoming year 2021 are as follows:

RC: Dave "Woody" Berg
RC Assist: Van Dunson
Secretary: Nark Schickel
Treasurer: Dawn Keyes
Sgt at Arms: Dave Carter
Legislative: Dave McKinnon
Public Relations: Samantha Walters
Products: Gina Berg
Awareness Officer: Karen Robinson
Road Captain: Ed Osburn
Membership Coordinator: Angie Brake

Meeting adjourned.